

RE: price mitigation minute draft Feb 10

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Feb 2017 10:36:26 -0500

snowplow

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: February-10-17 10:36 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: price mitigation minute draft Feb 10

Martha,

Here's the draft energy minute. The structure comes from the HSTrebate and the H1 minutes.

Our DM wants the draft note in the POCO binder mailout this afternoon. This is also concurrently with TBS, we'd like your input so the minute can be shared with ENERGY before binder distribution.

Megan